Old-timers’ Column

THE STONE
Re-dedicated 16th August, 1947.
Contributed by G. E. BLakg, Reg. No. 4016,
Dominion Secretary, R N.W.M.P. Veterans’
Association

They dedicated a Stone the other day.
In the City of the Foothills they took time
out to remember the days gone by, and
the men who had gone with them, and in

honour of those men they once more

dedicated a Stone.

It is not in itself a work of art—the hand
of man, except to lift it from its original
resting place and bring it into the City,
and, later on, to move it once more to the
spot where it now rears itself in quiet
arrogance—the hand of man has not touched
it to change its ancient form, for it is

Memento to the past.




